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The following additions, changes, and/or deletions, by this Addendum #1, shall be incorporated 
into the RFP document as though fully set forth therein.    

1. Clarification Questions and Responses 

 Attachment A to this Addendum includes the responses to the remaining questions the 
District received during the question and answer period. 
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Attachment A – Clarification Questions 
 

1. Electrical sizes (voltage and amperage) for: 

a. DJUSD Maintenance & Operations 

Photos of the gear have been provided. The site walk was the opportunity to visually 
inspect the gear in person. 

b. Ralph Waldo Emerson Junior High 

This gear was inaccessible during the site walk. ARC Alternatives is working with the 
District to obtain nameplate photos and will distribute them if and when they are 
available.   

2. Structural roof info for: 

a. Montgomery Elementary 

These have been made available in the site’s Site Details folder. 

b. MLK High 

These are not available. 

3. Microgrid questions: 

a. Is the suggested battery storage system for the microgrids 200 kW / 800 kWh or 200 
kW / 8,000 kWh? A 8,000 kWh battery would likely overwhelm project economics 
given its size. To this point, are we able to propose a battery smaller or larger than 
200 kW for the microgrid projects? 

200 kW / 800 kWh is the correct size. The larger size was a typo. If a smaller battery is 
available and included in your proposal, please include a description of the potential 
benefits of a different size. 

b. Is it the District's expectation to have an automatic transfer of power when the grid 
turns off and on? I.e., will the microgrid have to automatically be switched off when 
power returns? 

It is the District’s desire to minimize oversight of the microgrid operation and the 
need for manual intervention by District staff. Please include discussion of the costs 
and benefits of the solutions you propose. 
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c. Is it the District's expectation to have a seamless transition of power into islanding 
mode or is a 1 second (or less) flicker ok? 

It is the District’s desire to minimize oversight of the microgrid operation and the 
need for manual intervention by District staff. Please include discussion of the costs  
and benefits of the solutions you propose. 

d. How much reserve energy would the District like to contemplate for the battery 
system? I.e., for a 200 kW battery: Is this the resiliency requirement or the system 
size? Context: Are we prioritizing savings through demand reduction and energy 
arbitrage or battery backup? 

The purpose of the resiliency solution is to provide backup power. If the proposed 
solution will also deliver savings through demand reduction and/or energy arbitrage, 
please provide a narrative explaining those benefits and what impacts achieving 
them will have on providing backup power. Ideally, the controls solution would allow 
the District to manage priorities (e.g., savings versus resiliency) depending on 
seasonal risk of outage. 

e. In order to analyze interval data for the microgrid schools, is it acceptable to scale 
the provided intervals by the % increase from the MPRs denoted in the site notes? 

Yes.  

f. Would the District like to isolate specific circuits in order to perform load shedding 
during an outage? This would facilitate a smaller battery (less expensive) and 
potentially lead to better economics on the microgrid projects. 

The District’s priority is to operate the MPR facility entirely during an outage. If 
isolating specific circuits on the rest of the campus could be accomplished cost-
effectively, that would also be of interest but is a lower priority. If load shedding in 
the MPR would yield cost savings while providing largely the same operational 
benefits, Proposers may to define this type of scenario in their proposals.  

4. For site 8, the proposed roof system seems to be placed on the north side of the roof 
instead of the south-facing section. Is this intentional or can we assume the south-facing 
roof is the roof to focus on? 

Proposers may propose a system on the south-facing roof. 

5. In section 4.2, the second paragraph states that the inverters must be in lockable 
enclosures. Does this mean that each inverter must be housed in an electrical cabinet? 

No. The intent is to allow for the ability to lock the enclosures if vandalism becomes a 
problem. If this is not possible, please indicate this in the proposal exceptions. 
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6. In section 4.4, it calls for 2000V rated PV wire. Rooftop systems typically only require 
1000V system. Is the 2000V PV wire a requirement for rooftops as well? 

1000V is acceptable for rooftop systems. 

7. Regarding Site #12, are we able to place the array in a slightly different location than 
what is suggested in the RFP? Due to tree shading, a slight adjustment to the location 
will be optimal.   

Yes, slight adjustments are allowable in the base bid. If completely alternative location is 
more cost effective, please include a “Value Engineering” alternate. 

8. In 3.A.VIII of the Instructions to Proposers, what should the value engineering proposals 
be accompanied by? 

“Value Engineering” proposals should be accompanied by a completed Proposal Form, 
solar layout schematic and production modeling, brief description of the benefits of the 
alternate, and technical specification of equipment if different than the base proposal. 

9. Will the District deem acceptable in the proposal capacity payments in $/kW versus the 
RFP requested "kWh adders?" 

The District requires storage solutions payments to be structured as “kWh adders” in the 
bid sheets. However, the District is open to alternative contract arrangements for storage 
and this question can be readdressed during contract negotiations with the selected 
Proposer.  

10. What pier depths should we assume for the solar canopy bollards? 

Proposers shall use best engineering judgment and design knowledge for the 
geographic area to inform their pier design. 

11. Are there any geotechnical reports that may be provided from the existing SolarCity 
project performed in 2012? 

We are looking for this data and will provide it if it is available in a future addendum.  

12. Will there be different values other than the suggested $500 per tree removed to be 
contributed to the Tree Preservation Fund based on different sizes and/or species of 
trees to be removed? 

No. 

13. Have any trees on school property been deemed a landmark tree and/or tree of 
significance? 



Solar PV Request for Proposals  Davis Joint Unified School District 

July 6, 2021  Page 6 of 7 

Not at this time. 

14. Will the protection of any nearby trees be assumed during the construction of this 
project? 

Any trees not being removed or trimmed as part of a Proposers design should be left in 
their existing condition. 

15. May the contractor receive and store materials at a centralized location before the 
summer session begins to allow for construction to begin immediately when the sites are 
available? 

Storage of materials is the sole responsibility of the Contractor. The District will work 
with the selected Proposer to determine storage locations once the project is underway.  

16. Are there any sites that would be considered higher priority than others in terms of 
either commencing or completing construction earlier in the summer, for the district's 
purpose of access for summer school, summer sports programs or otherwise? 

The District does not have a construction sequence in mind.  

17. Are there any color temperature preferences for the under canopy lighting to match any 
existing exterior lighting fixtures? 

Please provide fixtures with a color temperature of 5000 Kelvin.  

18. Is there a specification of fencing that the district would like to use? 

No.  

19. What is the definition of “guaranteed energy price”? 

The Guaranteed Energy Price as part of the Performance Guarantee is the mutually 
agreed upon rate paid to the District for a shortfall in guaranteed production. 

20. Marguerite Montgomery: Regarding the base bid shade structure along parking lot 
adjacent to Walnut Park, is the intent of the shade structure for parking, or students? A 
solar carport will require one ADA parking space and modifications made for path of 
travel. Does the City of Davis own/manage this lot? 

The intent of the structure is to shade both the row of parking and a section of the field, 
while maintaining sufficient space for sports to be played. The District owns and 
manages the portion of the parking shown as covered in Appendix G. 

21. Can the District be more specific about what must be finished by the first day of school? 
All “construction” or “disruptive” construction?  
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The District expects “disruptive” construction to be completed by the first day of school. 
That is to say, systems should be complete to the extent that fencing can be removed 
and parking spaces and play areas made available to the users of the site.  

 


